
DEFFORM 47 Annex A 

Edn 12/16 

Ministry of Defence 
Tender Ref No. DFFS/5072/0005 

Tender Submission Document (Offer) 
 
To the Secretary of State for Defence of the United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland (hereafter 
called “the Authority”) 

 
The undersigned Tenderer, having read the ITT Documentation, offers to supply the Contractor Deliverables at the 
stated price(s), in accordance with any referenced drawings and / or specifications, subject to the Conditions of 
Tendering.  It is agreed that only the Contract Conditions or any amendments issued by the Authority shall apply. 
 

Applicable Law  

I agree that any contract resulting from this competition shall be subject to English Law 

*Where ‘No’ is selected, Scots Law will apply.  
Yes / No*  

Total Value of Tender (excluding VAT) 

USD ($)  ………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………  

WORDS    ................................................................................................................................................................................ 

UK Value Added Tax 

If registered for Value Added Tax purposes, please insert: 

a. Registration No .......................................... 

b. Total amount of Value Added Tax payable on this Tender (at current rate(s)) £: To be determined at invoice 
submission. 

Location of work (town / city) where contract will be performed by Prime:   

Where items which are subject of your Tender are not supplied or provided by you, state location in town / city to be 
performed column (continue on another page if required) 

Tier 1 Sub-contractor Company 
Name 

Town / city to be 
performed 

Contractor 
Deliverables 

Estimated Value SME 
Yes / No 

     

     

     

     

     

Mandatory Declarations (further details are contained in Appendix 1 to DEFFORM 47 
Annex A (Offer)):   

Tenderer’s Declaration 

Is the offer subject to the Authority contracting for all the Contractor 
Deliverables? 

Yes*  / No   

Is the offer made subject to a Minimum Order Quantity? Please note the 
Authority will NOT accept minimum order quantitates in relation to this 
Tender 

Yes* / No   

Are the Contractor Deliverables subject to IPR that has been exclusively or 
part funded by Private Venture, Foreign Investment or otherwise than by the 
Authority funding? 

Yes* / No   

Are the Contractor Deliverables subject to Foreign Export Control and Security 
Restrictions? 

Yes* / No   

Have you obtained foreign export approval necessary to secure IP user rights 
for the Authority in Contract Deliverables, including technical data, as 
determined in the Contract Conditions?  

Yes / No 

Have you complied with all regulations relating to the operation of the collection Yes / No 



of custom import duties? 

Have you completed Form 1686 for sub-contracts? Yes / No 

Have you completed the compliance matrix/matrices? Yes / No / Not Required 

Are you a Small Medium Enterprise (SME)? Yes / No 

Have you and your sub-contractors registered with the Prompt Payment Code 
with regards to SMEs?  

Yes / No 

Have you completed and attached Tenderer’s Commercially Sensitive 
Information Form (DEFFORM 539A)? 

Yes / No 

If you have not previously submitted a Statement Relating to Good Standing, or 
circumstances have changed have you attached a revised version? 

Yes* / No / N/A 

Do the Contractor Deliverables contain Asbestos, as defined by the control of 
Asbestos Regulations 2012? 

Yes* / No   

Have you completed and attached a DEFFORM 68 – Hazardous Articles, 
Deliverables materials or substances statement? 

Yes* / No 

Do the Contractor Deliverables (including Packaging) use Substances that 
deplete the Ozone Layer, as defined in Regulation (EC) 1005/2009 (as 
amended by EC 744/2010) of the European Parliament and of the Council?  
http://ozone.unep.org/en/treaties-and-decisions/montreal-protocol-substances-
deplete-ozone-layer 

Yes* / No   

Have you attached The Bank/Parent Company Guarantee? Yes* / No / Not Required 

Have you complied with the requirements of the Military Aviation Authority 
Regulatory Articles? 

Yes / No /  Not Required 

Have you completed the additional Mandatory Requirements? Yes / No /  Not Required 

*If selecting Yes to any of the above questions, please attach the information detailed in Appendix 1 to 
DEFFORM 47 Annex A (Offer). 

Tenderer’s Declaration of Compliance with Competition Law 

We certify that the offer made is intended to be genuinely competitive.  No aspect of the price has been fixed or 
adjusted by any arrangement with any Third Party.  Arrangement in this context includes any transaction, or agreement, 
private or open, or collusion, formal or informal, and whether or not legally binding.  In particular: 

a.  the offered price has not been divulged to any Third Party, 

b.  no arrangement has been made with any Third Party that they should refrain from tendering, 

c.  no arrangement with any Third Party has been made to the effect that we will refrain from bidding on a future 
occasion, 

d.  no discussion with any Third Party has taken place concerning the details of either’s proposed price, and 

e.  no arrangement has been made with any Third Party otherwise to limit genuine competition. 

We understand that any instances of illegal cartels or market sharing arrangements, or other anti-competitive practices, 
suspected by the Authority will be referred to the Competition and Markets Authority for investigation and may be 
subject to action under the Competition Act 1998 and the Enterprise Act 2002. 

We understand that any misrepresentations may also be the subject of criminal investigation or used as the basis for 
civil action. 

We agree that the Authority may share the Contractor’s information / documentation (submitted to the Authority during 
this procurement) more widely within Government for the purpose of ensuring effective cross-Government procurement 
processes, including value for money and related purposes.  We certify that we have identified any sensitive material in 
DEFFORM 539A. 

Dated this      .................. day of ................................................................... Year ........................ 

Signature:    In the capacity of  

 ....................................................................................................... 

(Must be original)    (State official position e.g. Director, Manager, Secretary etc.) 

http://ozone.unep.org/en/treaties-and-decisions/montreal-protocol-substances-deplete-ozone-layer
http://ozone.unep.org/en/treaties-and-decisions/montreal-protocol-substances-deplete-ozone-layer


Name: (in BLOCK CAPITALS) 

 
duly authorised to sign this Tender for and on behalf 
of: 
 
(Tenderer’s Name) 

Postal Address: 

 
 
Telephone No: 
Registered Company Number: 

Dunn And Bradstreet Number: 

 


